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DATE: January 27, 2017
TO: Board of Trustees, and Dr. Karen Janney, Superintendent
FROM: Mois€s G. Aguirre, Assistant Superintendent of Facilities & Operations

RE: PLA Coordinator Selection Process

At the January 23, 2017, Board of Trustees meeting the Board requested information about the
organizations that received a request to submit qualifications to serve as the Project Labor
Coordinator for the district. Here is the list of firms informed: the Solis Group; Parsons; Casamar;
Elite Consulting; and Gafcon. Of these, only the Solis Group and Elite provided a response.

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me at: moises.aguirre @sweetwaterschools.org.
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